
 

 

 
Economic and Skills Development Partnership 

Tuesday 16 January 2018 

WWP The Key Group, 3 E-Centre, Easthampstead 
Road, Bracknell RG12 1NF 

8.30am – 10:30am 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item Description Page By Outcome 

1.   Apologies for Absence  Lizzie Rich  

2.   Introductions and Membership  Bob Collis  

3.   Action Points from Last Meeting 1 - 6 Bob Collis  

4.   2 Year Plan update  Bob Collis  

5.   ESDP Summit - March 2018  Bob Collis  

6.   Sub-group Updates 7 - 10 Campbell 
Christie, Bob 

Collis 

 

7.   BID update  Bob Collis, 
Anneken 
Priesack 

 

8.   Proposed ESDP Photography 
Competition 

 Bob Collis  

9.   LEP Update  Campbell Christie  

10.   Any Other Business  All  

11.   Update from the Mayor  Cllr Mrs Tina 
McKenzie-Boyle 

 

12.   Dates of Future Meetings 
6 March 2018 
8 May 2018 
3 July 2018 

 All to note  



This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

Economic and Skills Development Partnership 

Tuesday, 7 November 2017 

Times Not Specified 

Maxis I; 43 Western Rd, Bracknell RG12 1RF 

  
 
Present: Bob Collis, Chair 

James Taylor, Bracknell and Wokingham College (Vice-Chair) 
Nancy Lalor, Learning to Work 
Peter Smith, Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Andrew Hunter, Chief Officer: Planning, Transport, and Countryside 
Julie Rowe, Key Group 
 

In attendance: Councillor Mrs Tina McKenzie-Boyle 
Bruce McKenzie-Boyle 
Anneken Priesack, Bracknell Forest Council 
Ingrid Dunbar, Maxis 
 

Apologies: Tony Bellis, 3M 
Campbell Christie, Bracknell & Wokingham College 
Councillor Bob Wade, Small Business Champion 
 

Action Points 
 

Minute Item 

83   Introduction of guest attendees 

 Ingrid Dunbar, Marketing Manager for Maxis welcomed ESDP members to the 
venue. Maxis currently consisted of two buildings of let office space, with a total of 
398,000 sq ft office space. 95% of the space had been let to companies including  
Mitie, Cadence, HiFX, Siren, and Morgan-Lovell, with more offers in discussion.  
 
The ESDP also welcomed James Taylor, Bracknell and Wokingham College, who 
had taken on the Vice-Chairmanship of the ESDP, also being a valuable member 
of the Employment and Skills Subgroup.  
 

84   Introduction of the Mayor of Bracknell Forest Borough Council 

 The ESDP welcomed The Mayor of the Borough of Bracknell Forest, Councillor 
Mrs Tina McKenzie-Boyle and her Consort, Bruce McKenzie-Boyle to the meeting.  
 
The Chairman explained the purpose of the Partnership, which had been meeting 
for about 7 years to improve and address issues for the business community in 
Bracknell Forest, while adapting to local and national community challenges. The 
main priority for the Partnership was currently the Business Improvement District 
for the Southern and Western Industrial areas of Bracknell which would be the first 
of its kind in the borough.  
 
The Mayor explained that she was currently planning a Business Forum for 
February 2018 to coincide with National Apprenticeship Week. The Forum would 
be hosted by Redwood Technologies and sponsored by Waitrose. The MP for 
Bracknell. Philip Lee, and the Minister of State for Apprenticeships and Skills 

1

Agenda Item 3



 
  

 
 
 

 

would be attending alongside the businesses of Bracknell Forest. Invitations were 
due to be sent out in the coming weeks.  
 
The Mayor also invited ESDP members to her Tapas and Flamenco event at 
Fuego on 21 November 2017, in aid of her Mayoral Charity The Fire Fighters 
Charity.  
 

85   Action Points from Last Meeting 

 The minutes of the last meeting held on 5 September 2017 were approved as a 
correct record.  
 
Arising from the minutes, the following updates were noted: 

 Bob Collis had attended a meeting of the Bracknell Chamber of Commerce 
Council to explain the role of the ESDP, which Council members had found 
useful. 

 A date for a meeting between Bob Collis and the CBI was still awaited, 
however it was recognised that the CBI covered a significant area and had 
been very busy.  

 The next edition of Bob’s Blog was due to be distributed in November, and 
the Mayor volunteered to promote this through the Mayoral social media 
accounts.  

 Nancy Lalor had contacted Paul Thomas of News Quest regarding support 
of the ESDP photo competition, and would follow this up. (Action: Nancy 
Lalor) 

 Andrew Hunter advised that the Local Authority’s Local Plan would be 
open for consultation in January/February 2018, and ESDP members 
would be invited to input. (Action: Andrew Hunter) 

 The booklet ‘Welcoming Your Business to Bracknell Forest’ had been 
circulated to the ESDP’s membership. The booklet had been distributed 
through Facilities Managers and sent to newly registered businesses. Any 
ESDP member who would like some hard copies of the booklet to 
distribute was asked to contact Anneken. (Action: All) 

 The careers event and STEM conference run by Learning to Work had 
both been successful, and had both promoted apprenticeships. 

 The Lexicon was continuing to be a success, with consistently high footfall 
since the opening. A jobs fair was being held by Learning to Work on the 
weekend of 10 November 2017 in the old Cargo Unit to support 
recruitment. New units due to open soon included Jack Wills, TGI Fridays 
and Hotel Chocolat. The surrounding roads and junctions had coped well 
with the increase in traffic to the town centre. It was noted that there were 
three further development sites identified within the town centre.  

 

86   2 year plan update 

 Bob Collis updated the Partnership on progress against the 2 Year Action Plan.  
 
The following updates were particularly highlighted: 

 All workstreams were broadly on target.  

 Bob Collis had agreed to contact Wellington College to ask for a 
representative for the partnership.  

 Harry Pickering from Schroders had agreed to join the ESDP, and would 

2



 
  

 
 
 

 

be attending the next meeting.  

 The BID Steering Group would be approached to seek a representative for 
the ESDP.  

 The engagement with other groups and organisations was improving.  

 The proposed Christmas event for ESDP members had been cancelled, as 
there had not been enough confirmed attendees to make this viable.  

 In place of the Christmas event, a follow up to the ESDP summit was 
proposed for March 2018 to assess progress. (Action: Bob 
Collis/Anneken Priesack) 
 

The Infrastructure subgroup had proposed holding an ESDP photography 
competition to gather a stock of images for businesses and the Local Authority to 
use to promote Bracknell Forest. It was reiterated that it was important not to clash 
with the Local Authority’s Parks and Countryside photo competition. The ESDP 
agreed that the subthemes of the competition should be Work, Live and Learn, 
with age categories of under 10, under 16 and over 16. Publicity, prizes and 
timescales were yet to be agreed.  
 
With respect to the photo competition, the following points were noted: 

 Schools and colleges should be involved, and it was suggested that 
winning photos could be displayed at South Hill Park or in the Lexicon.  

 Bracknell Forest Council would be the custodians of the collection, and the 
terms and conditions for use were to be developed.  

 Sponsorship and prizes should be modest, but the Partnership agreed to 
approach businesses in Bracknell for support.  

 It was suggested that a link into the local Facebook groups such as We 
Love Bracknell may encourage entrants.  

 ‘Bracknell Reborn’ was suggested as an overall title.  
 

87   Sub-group updates 

 Infrastructure Sub-group 
Key highlights made from the workstream update included: 

 The photo competition had been proposed and a discussion note on its 
possible format produced.  

 The sub-group had explored Full Fibre broadband, and what the 
implications could be for Bracknell Forest.  

 Affordable housing and housing suitable for graduates was discussed; the 
business demand and supply of such housing for ‘affordable housing’ was 
proving to be difficult to understand, especially with differing definitions of 
affordable housing in planning terms.  

 An application by Bracknell Forest Council to the National Productivity and 
Investment Fund for partial funding improvements to the A322 Downshire 
Way had been the only successful bid in Berkshire. The application had 
received a written endorsement from the ESDP. £3.1m in funding has been 
provided.  

 
Employment and Skills Sub-group 
Nancy Lalor advised that the group had discussed support for entry level 
apprenticeships, apprenticeships available for young people with SEND and 
management training for smaller businesses.  
 
The majority of apprenticeships were advertised on the government website, 

3



 
  

 
 
 

 

although this was not yet a formal requirement.  
 
The subgroup had agreed to reconvene with findings about apprenticeship needs 
in the borough, before approaching FSB, the Chamber of Commerce and 
Bracknell and Wokingham College to discuss next steps.  
 
It was discussed whether levy paying organisations would be able to dedicate 10% 
of their levy funding to support the SMEs in their supply chain, although the 
government had not yet agreed this. The ESDP noted that if all levy paying 
organisations used their full levy, there would be no funding available for 
apprenticeships at SMEs.  
 

88   BID update 

 Bob Collis gave an update on the Business Improvement District (BID).  
 
The BID steering group had been established for 9 months, and included 
members such as Caterpillar, Fujitsu, 3M, Waitrose, Maxis, McKay Securities and 
Page Hardy Harris. Fujitsu had been hosting and chairing the meetings. All 
businesses in the Southern and Western Industrial Areas would be given a vote in 
the ballot, and if successful, all businesses in the BID would be required to 
contribute to BID  area improvement schemes through a levy collected on behalf 
of the BID company by the Council.  
 
Bob commented that the process had been delayed as James Sackley, who had 
been integral in establishing the BID, had left the Council. It had been proposed 
that an external company could be commissioned to take over the management of 
the BID.  
 
Arising from discussion, the following points were noted: 

 Andrew Hunter and Anneken Priesack had met with Vodafone and would 
establish a contact for the BID going forward. (Action: Anneken/Andrew) 

 The ballot required a 51% agreement rate for the BID to proceed, however 
the Council had the right to veto the vote if it was not felt to have sufficient 
representation.  

 Funding would be collected through the Council’s business rates and 
attributed to the BID company. 

 There was significant work to be done to promote the benefits of the BID to 
businesses. 

 

89   LEP update 

 The LEP update was deferred to the next meeting.  
 

90   Any Other Business 

 Councillor Mrs McKenzie-Boyle requested to be invited to the January meeting 
of the ESDP.  
 
The Chair thanked the Mayor and her Consort for her attendance and support.  
 

4



 
  

 
 
 

 

91   Dates of Future Meetings 

 16 January 2018, 8:30am, venue TBC 
 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



ESDP Infrastructure Sub-Group  Updated: January 2018 

 1 

ECONOMIC & SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

INFRASTRUCTURE SUB-GROUP 

WORK STREAM – UPDATE January 2018 

Programme 1:  Lead/Review 
Date 

Provide direction and input to the Local Plan and associated policy documents 
on the Bracknell Forest business community’s infrastructure needs.   

GH 
 

Update: Date: 

Key dates for ESDP involvement in the Local Plan consultation will become 
clear when the local plan timetable for external consultations is produced in 
the Spring of 2018.   
Following consultation, the Government’s Industrial Strategy was released in 
November 2017.  The Heathrow Expansion Consultation was re-opened until 
19 December 2017.  
 

3/1/18 
 

Programme 2: Lead: 

Explore the viability of creating a Business Improvement District (BID) within 
Bracknell Forest, forming a Steering Group to assess and report on potential 
options. 

BC 

Update: Date: 

Representatives of the BID Steering Group have been due to meet with a 
professional BID management company to discuss options for taking the 
BID forward.  Methods of raising contributions to fund future BID 
management are also being explored.  

3/1/18 
 

Programme 3:  

Working with the LEP, provide business-led advice to Train Operating 
Companies and Network Rail on delivering improved rail services to and from 
Bracknell.  

SJ 

Update: Date: 

BFC officers continue to update the Sub-Group on rail improvement issues.  
The ESDP responded to South Western Railways’ December 2018 
Timetable consultation, asking for no reduction in services to and from 
Martins Heron and where possible for the frequencies to be improved. 

3/1/18 

Programme 4: Lead 

Provide business-led advice on future development needs for Superfast 
Broadband in Bracknell. 

TB 

Update: Date: 

BTLC has advised the Sub-Group over the development of broadband 
technology, including ‘Full Fibre’.  We now need to understand the role that 
the ESDP could take in lobbying for the acceleration of Full Fibre both for 
business and residential properties. 

3/1/18 

Programme 5: Lead: 

Provide support to the LEP and local authority in seeking funds to improve 
Bracknell's Strategic road corridors to increase capacity and provide reliable 
journey times    

SJ 
 

Update: Date: 

Bracknell has been the only Berkshire local authority to be successful in 
securing government funding from the National Productivity Investment 
fund. This was for the completion of the dualling of the A322 Downshire 
Way. The ESDP’s letter of support, included in the bid, helped demonstrate 
the importance of the scheme. 

3/1/18 

 

Programme 6  Lead: 

7

Agenda Item 6



ESDP Infrastructure Sub-Group  Updated: January 2018 

 2 

Continue to improve and promote the sustainable transport network that 
provides a high level of accessibility to key services including employment, 
education, healthcare, shopping and leisure.  

SJ  
 

Update: Date: 

The Sub-Group has been discussing ways of encouraging business to 
improve their approach to flexi-working.  It has resolved to consider 
mounting some form of ‘campaign’ on flexible working.  This idea could be 
discussed at the proposed ESDP event in March.   

3/1/18  

Programme 7  Lead: 

Provide advice and direction on improving the availability of rented and 
graduate accommodation to meet increasing demand from Bracknell’s 
business employers. 

JT 
ML  

Update: Date: 

Bracknell Forest Homes briefed the Sub-Group on the local supply and 
demand for affordable homes and rented accommodation for graduates.  
BFH are to talk to HR managers of some of Bracknell Forest’s larger 
employers about their graduate accommodation needs.  The Sub-Group 
would continue to explore this topic.   

3/1/18 

BC/3/1/18  

 

  

8



ESDP Employment & Skills Sub-Group 

Work Stream 1 

ECONOMIC & SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

EMPLOYMENT & SKILLS SUB-GROUP 

WORK STREAM 

Programme 1:  Lead: 

Monitor apprenticeship programme in the council with view to the new 
apprenticeship levy and public service organisation quota being introduced. 

BFC HR / 
AP 
(monitoring) 

Update: Date: 

  

Programme 2: Lead: 

Manage and sustain the Elevate Bracknell Forest initiative. BFC / KN & 
BA 

Update: Date: 

Elevate projects are currently being reviewed to ensure they are sustainable 
over the extended life of the project. This activity is directly linked with the 
overall objective of maximising any opportunities to improve outcomes 
achieved by Elevate Bracknell.  
 

 

Programme 3:  

Skills for the Lexicon – develop and deliver a recruitment and events 
programme for the Lexicon Bracknell 

LtW / RB 

Update:  Date: 
20.12.17 

LTW have now delivered 3 Jobs Fairs and a training day for the Lexicon, all 
successful and all resulting in employment.  LTW will touch base with Sue 
Boor and the Lexicon team in the New Year to see if any further support is 
required.     
 

 

Programme 4: Lead 

Promote information available around opportunities for businesses (especially 
SME’s) to take on work experiences, trainees and / or apprentices 

CW, PS & 
CC 

Update:   Date: 

We continue to promulgate information about the need for work experience 
and the opportunities for apprentices.  In the Chamber we are looking at new 
initiatives to reach out to non-members and the opportunity will be taken to 
widen the reach. 
 
BWC expects to receive some government funding to support the introduction 
of 3 month work-experience requirements if the soon to be introduced 'T 
Levels'.  The success of T Levels will depend in large part on the willingness of 
employers to provide this new style of (lengthy) work experience. 

 

Programme 5: Lead: 

Conduct one or more surveys with local businesses to establish current needs 
with regards to employment and skills 

CW, PS 

Update: Date: 

Currently working with Chamber Marketing to look at improving engagement 
by emailing questionnaires out to businesses.  The intention is to include 
questions about employment and skills.  Time scale to be developed, awaiting 
Chamber Marketing - last meeting to move forward 05/01/2018. 

 

Programme 6 (monitoring programme): Lead: 

Encourage education providers to develop and offer training in soft skills and 
employability skills as well as encourage education providers to use available 
labour market intelligence (LMI) to raise awareness of local skills needs which 
should inform careers advice and guidance and the curriculum. 

LC, CCu, 
CC  

9



ESDP Employment & Skills Sub-Group 

Work Stream 2 

Update: Date: 

- Awaiting TVBLEP's Skills Priority Statement - due in early 2018.  
- BFC and BWC to meet termly to discuss BFC's training needs. 
- The Technical & Further Education Act 2017 requirements on schools to inter 
alia publish their policy for careers advice should assist in ensuring that young 
people get access to a wide and better range of careers advice as of 2 Jan 18. 

 

 

10


	Agenda
	3 Action Points from Last Meeting
	6 Sub-group Updates
	2018 - 01 - 16  ESDP ES sub group work stream January 2018


